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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION 1

) Docket No. CWA-01-2012-0032
IN THE MATTER OF: )

) ASSENTED TO MOTION FOR FOURTH
CSG HOLDINGS, INC (f’/k/a ) EXTENSION OF TIME FOR
COLUMBIA SAND & GRAVEL, ) RESPONDENT TO RESPOND TO EPA’S
INC.) ) ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT AND
COLUMBIA, NH NOTICE OF OPPORTUNITY TO

REQUEST A HEARING

)
)
Respondent. )
)
Proposing to Assess a Civil Penalty )

Under Section 309(g) of the Clean )
Water Act, 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g) )

ASSENTED-TO MOTION FOR FOURTH EXTENSION OF TIME TO ANSWER

NOW COMES Respondent, CSG Holdings, Inc., by and through its attorneys,
McLane, Graf, Raulerson & Middleton, Professional Association, and hereby moves for a
fourth extension of time to file a written request for hearing and an Answer, to September
5,2012. In support of this motion, Respondent states as follows:

1. On June 12, 2012, the parties filed an Assented- to Motion to Extend the
Time to Answer to August 6, 2012.

2. Today the parties reached a settlement in principle. An extension of time
is necessary, however, in order to allow the parties the opportunity to complete the
settlement documents; granting of this Motion will promote the efficient resolution of this
matter.

3. No prejudice to any party will result from granting this motion.

4. All parties assent to this motion.



WHEREFORE, Respondent CSG Holdings, Inc. respectfully requests:
A. That the period of time for completing the settlement or filing an Answer
to the Complaint and Request for a Hearing be extended to September S, 2012; and
B. For such other and further relief as the judicial officer deems appropriate.
Respectfully submitted,
CSG HOLDINGS, INC.

By its Attorneys

Dated: August 2, 2012

Al
11 South Main Street
Suite 500
Concord, NH 03301
(603) 230-4401
gsmith@mclane.com






